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Case Details

ﬁnmm:nmwmn Company Type : SMRT Taws Ma Lid Insurance Company Name : AiG Asia Pasilic insurance P Lig
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Vic (LKKAuto)

e —————

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svee/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A /Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2019 5:33 PM
To: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 30/3/2019 invelving SHC 49265 & SMD 1721X (AlG’s insured)
Our Ref: TAX/03/19/2147/1g
Attachments: TAX 03 19 2147 pdi )
,.J
Cear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair $1,249.68
Loss of Rental $589.84 ( 525 daysx 511235 )
Loss of Income £315.00 | 525 dayx 56000 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Tatal $2,161.52

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3] GIA report
4) Accident vehicle |aid-up report
5) LTA search

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Autemotive Services Pte Ltd

S smRT

AUTQMOTIVE
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S| URIAVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408938 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (D65 62504315

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19005945/Tha3
13 MAY 2019

WOO WEI LI TERENCE
336 TAH CHING ROAD
#10-183

SINGAPORE 610336

Dear Sir'Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD 1721X & SHC 49265 ALONG/AT YUAN CHING
ROAD TOWARDS AYE ON 30/03/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third
party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SHC 49268 against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your driver’s favour
as your vehicle changed lane and resulted the accident. Under Motor Accident Guide,
vehicles should keep in the proper lane and change lane only when it is safe. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that vour No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
¢laim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if vou have further queries.
Yours faithfully,

L

CHAN JIA LE
Case Handler
DID: 6749 5792
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: JinLef@lkkauto.com

c.e.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
{Mortor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZA NTOACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third pwty claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 (S)757705 (address), owner of SHC 49268 (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim

for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHC 49268 that was
dumaged pursuant to the sccident which occurred on 30/03/2019 (date) along YUAN CHING
ROAD TOWARDS AYE (location) involving vehicle no/s SMID 1721X (“the accident™).

I further suthorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this z% (day) of i!f&{%\.j (month) 2019 (vear)

Sigm‘a b; “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l S Vi PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
§$2.100.00 (Global Sum — all in) for vehicle no. SHC 49268 that was damaged pursuant to the
accident which occurred on 30/03/2019 (date) along YUAN CHING ROAD TOWARDS AYE
(location) involving vehicle no/s SMD 1721X. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on
02/04/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SHC 49268 make the claim as set out in the above parugraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein

the letter of authority given by “the third pany claimant™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHC
49268 (vehicle no.) as & result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant”™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Couns have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this ]S (day) of I"uufx\j (month) 2019 (year)

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

*= This Dwcharge Voucher anplhe only i the cisimanr's claim
W Tl propefy damage md will nol pitect o pesonat
Hpate et Edier ofemmrns Cahes Citen o 8 e S
Furihir, Sw sifieran] e e ohoukd not be used i
= sadenoe & peemdics w e clamants peronal inpees
Smim anclor other unindured iesss claes rising of the
HTC mafer n B achon
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SMRT o e

Foad 179103
AUTOMOTIVE -3:*:;“ qECE’% ::L'::r::;:m Fax: mn
£ B Tax Invoice
Customer Code: 3000063 (5‘ " 44 =] GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
\= = CRN : 1830042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD 2 e of Invoice No. : IV130400270
N >4 Date : 23.04.2019
Block Unit S £ Vehicle Mo. : SHC4926S
Your Ref No. : TAX/03/19/2147
60 WOODLAMDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24100847
SINGAPORE 75770% Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost A Amount
Parts
COVER, FR BUMPER 0.00 $ 495.50 0.00 5 0.00 $ 0.00
SUPPORT, FR BUMFER Ri 0.00 § 76.90 0.00 § 0.00 s 0.00
FENDER SUB-ASSY, FR , RH 1,00 § 933.10 (100.00) § 933.10 0.00
LINER, FR FENDER, RH 0.00 5 198.40 0.00 5 0.00 s 0.00
ESMBELEM, SIOCE FANEL | HYBRID) 1.00 § 52.90 (25.00 ) § 13,22 s  39.68
WHEEL, DISC FRONT 1.00 $1535.10 (100.00) 51555.10 § 0.00
MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL , 1.00 5 576.00 (100.00) $ 576.00 § 0.00
AH
PANEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR RH 1.00 $1249.60 (100.00) 51243.60 5 0.00
STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) 1.00 § 60.00 0.00 $ 0.00 s 60.00
MIRROR ASSY, OUTER REAR VIEW , RH 0.00 $1373.50 0.00 $ 0.00 & 0.00
COVER, OUTER MIRROR, RH 1.00 § €9.50 (100.00) $ @9.50 § 0.00
Sub-Total s 99,66
Labour
TO REPAIR RH PORTION 1.00 $ S00.00 0.00 $ D0.00 & 500.00
Others
TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 0.00 & 378.00 0.00 $§ 0.00 s 0.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER RH 1.00 § 200.00 0,00 $ 0.00 § 200.00
TO RESPRAY RIM 1.00 § 50.00 0.00 $ 0.00 § 50.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH 1.00 $ 200.00 0.00 $ D0.00 $§ 200.00
TO RESFRAY VIEW MIRROR 1.00 § 50.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $§ 50.00
TO RESPRAY ROCKER FANEL MOULDING 1.00 § 100.00 0.00 $ 0.00 s 100.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 § 20.00 0.00 $ 0.00 § 20.00
TO AFPLY RUST-FROOFING ON AFFECTED 0.00 § 100.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

ARER

-/

—=17 '
Authorised Sighature

for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Fage 1/2 E. & 0.E




SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

Customer Code: 3000083

EMRT Automotive Sarvices Pte Ltd

251 Morth Eridge Road Singapors 179102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fmx: &5 £3340247
Tax Invoice

GST Reg Mo. : ME-8500001-7

CRN : 1950042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice Mo. : IV190400270
Date : 23.04.2019
Bleck Unit Vehicle Mo. : SHC4926S
Your Ref Mo. : TRAX/03/19/2147
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed Our Ref No. : 24100847
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost L] Amount
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE 0.00 5 120.00 0,00 s 0.00 -3 0.00
BALANCING
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM 1.00 § 30.00 0.00 3 0.00 5 30.00
(SPRAYING PURPCOSE)
TO WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 & 80.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 Q.00
GHRAND TOTAL -] 1.249.68

Remark :
Maka/Modal : PRIUS4
Rccident Date : 30.03.2019

H.B. Poymant by chagus should be crossed and

mads payable to ‘EMBET Automcotive Services Pre Ltd' |

¥Wo receipt will be ifssusd unless cequasted.

Page 2/2

~J

Authorised Si.hqna ture
for SMRAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

£. & D.E



@ smrr

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/03/19/2147
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 15/04/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 4926S & SMD 1721X ON 30/3/2018 ALONG YUAN
CHING RD TOWARDS AYE

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4926S Is $112.35 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Skrﬂ TAXIS PTELTD

for Manager
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SINGAPURE POST
MACPHERSON RD
G57 Reg. Add: SINGAPORE POST CENTRE
10 EL 1S ROAD B8
SINGAPORE 408600
G5T Reg. No = M2-0105651-9
Dste: 23 Apr 20185 Time: 10:19:15

Description Amount (S§) GSTOTY
Ret. No: PSLO1/1925/113/0040

Postage Label

LOCAL

2X 2.54 5.08 0.1
SUB TOTAL 5.08 0.33
TOlAL AMOUNT 5.08
GST COLLECTED BY SINGPOST 0.33
MOP : CASH £5.08

Enjoy up to 3% cashback on eligible online
and retall spend with the Spree Credit
Card.No ninimm spend required.TECs apply.
Sign up now at singpost.com/spreecard

Pay any bills on SAM and earn LinkPoints
now! Terms & conditions apply

Thank yvou for visiting S5ingapore Post
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

.+CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastiane

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) - B
| Case |Noufied Est Submimed Ad) Rsmigned | Aa) Rpt Ad) Submirted Ins Auth’ed Status
' 01 Aug 2018 OL g 2018 $$600.00 $5600.00 Puniing for Suruny
Main !
_fum] e Agy apt | et Estmates | | view met | Canest Case |

Clabm Detalls

|[Created by adjuster]

LOKE YOKE HENG, |D: SO70ES28A
HO HEAN CHAN JOHN, Co. Reg No.: S1677837)

. [27/0712018 20:00 - ;59
'5LCEO7S Date of Loss: |[26 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man frj]

TP / 126143154556 RcH/CeveT 2100503525 (Comprehensive)

Policy Na.
| Clanrmand }

SLLT9ETE

|Bp2528%1

Excess
Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd (HQ) 61 Ubi Avenue 2, #01-20 Automobille Megamart, 408898 Ubi - Tel: 67441500

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handied by Chan, Kian-Meng]
| Klanmeng.Chan | §aig.com

e MSIG Insurance [Singapora) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 827 7HER
|Adjuster. | LK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (M) - Tel: 62563561 . [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 13/08/2018]

(ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case mail ||

|® AIG_SG (13/08/2018): Re: Mo OI GIA Report (SLLT987B VS SLCE0TS)
|* AIG_SG (02/08/2018); Mo O GIA Report (S5LL79878 VS SLCEDTS)
le AlG_SG (02/08/2018); Request Te Upload TP GIA Report

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ ' wiew All | Search Tasks | Croate New Task | Compiete |
Ouwe Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Complated On Created On Dane?

| Mo results.

!

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 17/5/2019
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Claim Documents

*SHC49265 (44926H894005G)
[SMD1721X]
TP
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Mar 30 2019 B:00PM
[Wooe Wel LI Terence]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

upload Documents | Upload Photos I Compose New LTt I Upinad Vides I Unpload) Ausdin I Wiew | View in Srowser |« |
_'um.rwm [1perpage v B
{No [Finalized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall| Print
1 |(Dram) _Third Party Express Setifement - Payment Breakdown 4] Edit
Photos /Images = = 3 per page E m
(Vo [Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ___[Thumbnail Print
1| 0E/D4/19 0901 | General View D | esws | B
2 08/04/1509:01 | General View 0 |t |
3 08/04/19 09:01 | General View O |lcaswc B
4 08/04/19 0901 | General View D | Loed G

5 |08/04/1902:01 | General View 0O | s
& [08/04/1509:01 | General View 0 | Load e _
17 |08/04/19 09:01 | Genars! View B - @ | earwc | 4 |
& |08/04/19 09:01 | General View © | waaws '
% 08/04/1909:01 | General View o N 0  maws
|18 lanoeseoior | gl i @ | ioea s
11 08/04/1909:01 | General View O | wea s

|12 | 08/04/19 09:01 Ganural View
13 |08/04/19 05:01 | General View
14 (080419 05:01 | General View
15 (0004190901 Gamaratview
|16 |D8/D4/19 09:01 | General View
(17 |08/04/1909:01 | Gemaral View
18 [23/04/19 11:15 | Photo After Spray
19 |23/04/19 11:15 Photo After Spray
(20 |33/04719 12115 Photo After Spray
'ln_ia.-_wun-.is Phota After Spray

Documentation
o Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG)
1 O5/04/10 20:20 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED

2 1 D5/0A/19 Z0:20 TP GIA REPORT

3 D9/04/19 08:10 | Mon reporting letter

4 130515 11:27 |LETTERTO Ol
5
&
7
8
9

-

coooooec0ee (| eeoececce®
1
33

i
I
RS S RS NSNS

[17/05/19 10:21 WORKSHOP INVOICE

[17/05/19 10:21 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM
[17/05/19 10:21 | Release Voucher
[17/05/19 10:21 | RENTAL RECEIPT

[17/05/19 10:21 | RENTAL MILEAGE

10 (17/05/1% 10:21  LTA SEARCH

1L [17/05/19 10:26 | Megistersd Mall Fes Load POF
No_|Finalized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (5G) | |vhumbnail| Print|

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/52019
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'Letters/ Correspendances 1perpage  [~] B4
Mo | Finalized On | LKK Auto Cansultants Pie Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |o9/0515 1713 |ol1GlAREPORT - ) | osaror |

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | save | P |
There are no document checkiists configured,

Show Remarks Tor [ Handing Insurer
Wodw: Eerraiui e Drvebe uiess poa wSioe 1Lt other gartion

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/5/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM
THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| vehicle No: SLL79878 (Insd veh) Model: 1A FORTE K3 1.6 (A)
SLC607S (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: |27/07/2018
Global Sum Settiement | | [ ] Yes | [x] No
Repair Estimate 5 1,091.40
Final Repair Cost 3 842 .00
Loss of Use -4 days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 21400 2 days
LTA | GIA Search Fee 5 2.00
Others 5 0.00
15
Final Setflement Sum g B58.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registerad? [ 1 YES [X ] NO (Kindlyindicale
bealow)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liabilty 100 %)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

B) For GIA Reglistered Workshop:

BOLA Liability (%) Assessed Liability (*): (46)
* Assessed Liability to be filled anly for chain collisions and for cases whaere BOLA does nof apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid -4 858.00
2) ]
3) §
17 May
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2018
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Cate

Pleasa attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report/ Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ice reg ne 123807 10sm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapora 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG1B013965/AEB302

Date: 17/05/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Palicy No: 2100503525
i Vehicle o, ceo7s Insured Vehicle No: SLL79878
Date of Loss: 270712018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 128143154556
RIPTION & | IFICATI I
Reg No: SLCBO7S
Make & Model: KlA FORTE K3, 1.6 {(A) Engine No: G4FGGHBE12309
Reg Date 20/04/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: KNAFX411MG5596347
Colour; Silver Odomater 31781 km
Engine Capacity: 1581 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side Nexen & mm Rear Laft Side Nexen 6 mm
Front Right Side: Nexen 6 mm Rear Right Side Nexen & mm
The above values epresent e remsning e resds depth
COSTOFCLAMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous ltems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.020.00 600.00 420.00 41.18
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5§) 1,020.00 600.00 420.00 4118
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§%) 71.40 42 .00 29.40 4118
Mett Amount (S$) 1,091.40 642.00 449 .40 41.18
+ Car Rental (2.0 x $5100.00/day + 7.00% GST) (S§) 214,00
+ Doc/Search Fee (8§) 200
Nett Liability (S$) 858.00
INSPECTION
Dale of Assignment: 01/08/2018
Date Inspected: 07/08/2018 Inspected At Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Lid (HQ)
61 Ubi Avenue 2, #01-20 Automobile
Megaman
Singapore 408898
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Asher Sng Rong i

WOTE This report represents our findings af the fime and pisce of mspechon smred heren. Such mepechon hes been camed ouf o e besf of our
knowisdge and abiily but any offser Mabitly under any other clroumatances ox hereby axpressly aeciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER (NPA) Repair 0.00F *-F
2 1 “FRONT RIGHT RIM (NPA) Repair 0.00F “.
FaFranchse pan

Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out. ]

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Repon

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thaore are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour liems

i TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINT OF AFFECTED AREA New 550.00 450.00

2  TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT BUMPER New 250.00 150.00

3  TO REMOVE.REINSTALL & REPAIR FRONT RIGHT RIM New 220.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,020.00 600.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore. mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



